Robert Deeter

450 Judson Road Utica, PA 16362 (814) 573-0245 robertdeeter@rocketmail.com

Skills

I have years of experience in welding and have been welding since sophomore year in highschool during the Vo tech program. After graduating I gained experience in multiple welding shops and US Steel mill in Detroit, Michigian. I have also run multiple different machines like a CNC plasma burn table. I am currently gaining experience in customer service and sales.

Experience

August 2020 - Present

J J Wurst Landscaping Contractor - Laborer

- Mowing
 - o Maintain residential and government property
- Patio work
- Yard repairs
 - Fix any imperfections
- Maintenance on machines
 - Check oil in trucks and machines daily
 - o Grease machines per manual
 - Service machines per manual

February 2020 - August 2020

Street Track 'N Trail - Service Writer

- Customer service
 - o Field phone calls
 - Customer grievances
 - Customer payments over the phone
 - Sales and Technical issues
- Write up repair orders for technicians
- Help load and/or unload machines for customers
- Contacting customers for any further repairs
 - Scheduling repairs
- Contacting manufacturers about warranty information
- Cashier functions
 - End of Day Reconcile

November 2019 - January 2020

Qualex, Franklin, PA - Welder/Fitter

- Build outrigger beams for cranes
- Distribute pallets of beams to be loaded or to be welded out
- In house inventory

June 2019 - November 2019

ITC, Clintonville, PA - Welder

- Build industrial holding tanks
- Repair industrial holding tanks
- Grind and reweld bad lap welds on old tanks

April 2019 - June 2019

Heath Oil, Barkeyville, PA - Maintenance Worker

- Clean out industrial tanks that need to be inspected for service
- Repair smaller damaged tanks to be able to go back in service
- Make sure the refinery is running smoothly

Education

August 2013 - June 2017

Franklin Area High School, Franklin, PA - Diploma

August 2014 - June 2017

Venango Technology Center, Oil City, PA - Welding

References

Bob Felmlee. World of Wheels

1489 Baker Road Franklin, PA 16323 (814) 671-3354

Rob Baker, Baker Logging

3028 PA-173 Cochranton, PA 16314 (814) 671-0390

Shevelle Mack

2096 Old Rte 322 Utica, PA 16362 (814) 720-2065